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August 27, 2019

Jeff S. Jordan

Agsistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 7551
Coalition for a Safe Secure America

Dear Mr. Jordan:

I am writing on behalf of Coalition for a Safe Secure America to request a short extension
for submitting the response to the complaint in MUR 7551 to Wednesday, September 18, 2019
due to my travel schedule over the next few weeks.

Upon an initial reading of the complaint, it appears that two of the mail pieces Mr. James
Holden 1s complaining about are already the subject of MUR 7536.

Thank you for your professional courtesy in considering this request.

Sipcerely

s fomds

Jamed C. Lamb
Counsel
Coalition for a Safe Secure America





